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Memorandum 

 

To:  James L. Gillis, Jr., City Manager 
 
From:  Patty Rippey, Redevelopment Director 
 
Date:  July 29, 2022 
 
Subject: FY 2022-23 Community Redevelopment Area (CRA)     
  2036 South Ridgewood Avenue – Request for Façade Improvement Grant  
 
The City of South Daytona annually budgets redevelopment funds for the CRA Façade 
Improvement Grant to promote beautification of the City’s redevelopment district along South 
Ridgewood Avenue. Proposed work must be consistent with the City’s overall goals and design 
standards for the redevelopment district. 
 
Analysis of Request for 2036 South Ridgewood Avenue:  
The property owners and business owners (Ralph and Andra Perez) of Curb Appeal Hardscaping, 
LLC, located at 2036 South Ridgewood Avenue, applied for a CRA Façade Improvement Program 
grant to aid with the restoration and repaving of the original parking lot. This property is zoned 
Business General Commercial (BGC) and located in the CRA. 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 

2036 South Ridgewood Avenue – Curb Appeal Hardscaping 

 

 

Before Owner Improvements to Date After Owner Improvements to Date 
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As pictured on the preceding page, the owner 
previously improved the building with a new 
roof, stucco façade, new paint, installation of 
decorative exterior elements, such as, 
architectural shingles, decorative stone, and a 
new window. Other site improvements include 
decorative aluminum fencing with stone 
columns. 

The owner is now planning to restore the 
original parking lot by removing decorative 
pavers, repaving, and restriping the parking 
lot. (See concept site plan pictured right) There 
will be nine parking spaces including one 
handicapped space. The owner will install new 
landscaping to freshen the appearance of the 
site.  

As required by the grant program, two estimates were obtained, for paving, sealing, and striping 
of the parking lot.  

Paving Estimates: 
1. M&S Asphalt Paving, $18,000
2. The Alternative Paving, $28,050

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends funding the grant request to assist this property owner in improving the property 
and the CRA commercial corridor. Should this request be funded, the total reimbursement of CRA 
funds will be $5,000 representing approximately 28% of the total estimated project costs of the 
lowest bid of $18,000. To date this owner has invested over $40,000 toward improving both 
interior and exterior of the property and building. This grant program is a reimbursement program 
and funds will only be released upon project completion, approved final inspection, and proof of 
payment by the applicant to contractor. In addition, prior to reimbursement, the business owner 
will be required to complete the new planned landscaping as well as weeding and refreshing the 
existing landscaped areas along the front of the property.  

2036 S. Ridgewood Avenue - Concept Site Plan 
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2036 South Ridgewood Avenue 
Curb Appeal Hardscaping, LLC 

Concept Site Plan for Restoration, Repaving, Restriping of Parking Lot 
 

 

City Council Agenda Item 9, August 9, 2022, Page 3 of 4



City Council Agenda Item 9, August 9, 2022, Page 4 of 4




